Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 6:39 PM

To: investigates@wivb.com; newsroom@wivb.com

Subject: Status? -- PRESS ALERT & STORY PROPOSAL: Erie County's 2020 elections for district

attorney, for 13 state senate & assembly seats & for its 27th congressional seat -- A Tale
of Two Complaints

Attachments: 6-12-20-complaint-erie-da-flynn.pdf; erie-signature.pdf; 6-12-20-erie-co-public-
integrity-unit.jpg

TO: WIVB.COM - Dave Greber

| was disappointed to have received no call nor e-mail in response to the below. Tomorrow at 10 a.m. will be a full 24
hours since my voice mail — and | would appreciate hearing from you by then, as to whether you want the lead — and, if

not, why.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:35 AM |
To: 'investigates@wivb.com' <investigates@wivb.com>; 'newsroom@wivb.com' <newsroom@wivb.com>

Subject: Opps! -- PRESS ALERT & STORY PROPOSAL: Erie County's 2020 elections for district attorney, for 13 state senate
& assembly seats & for its 27th congressional seat -- A Tale of Two Complaints

TO: WIVB.COM - Dave Greber

Correcting the below. You were the first to report on the second complaint that had been filed with D.A. Flynn, on June
15t If you'd like the proffered lead, however, you would also be the first to report on the complaint filed with D.A.
Flynn three days earlier, on June 12'", which he has been “sitting on”.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 10:22 AM

To: 'investigates@wivb.com' <investigates@wivb.com>; 'newsroom@wivb.com' <newsroom@wivb.com>
Subject: PRESS ALERT & STORY PROPOSAL: Erie County's 2020 elections for district attorney, for 13 state senate &
assembly seats & for its 27th congressional seat -- A Tale of Two Complaints

TO: WIVB.COM - Dave Greber

Following up the voice mail message | left for you at about 9:55 am (716-876-7333), I'd like to give you the lead on the
below story proposal “...A Tale of Two Complaints” — as you were the first to report on the first complaint.
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